
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Travis Kester
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG); Arntz, John (REG)
Subject: RE: Ballot Measures
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:39:05 AM

 

Perfect, thank you Tisa!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 10:37 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: Ballot Measures
 
Hi Travis,
 
Here is the new spreadsheet with all of the measures and the translations that we currently have. I do want to
note a few things that we talked about:

1. The Health and Recovery sentence is not bold in English.
2. Though we will not use the titles for the county measures, I have left them on because it seems that we

will be using them for reporting. I have sent an email to Val to follow up on what should be in those
columns, but I am still waiting on a response. I can let you know about the titles piece when I find out.

 
Please let me know if you need anything else or for me to change anything in the spreadsheet!
 
Best,
Tisa Ambrosino
Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4375
sfelections.org

  
Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.
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